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FEDERAL GOVERNMENT WEBSITES 
1.  Internal Revenue Service (IRS)­ www.irs.gov 

2.  New IRS Career Site­ www.jobs.irs.gov 

3.  IRS­Criminal Investigation (IRS­CI)­ www.treas.gov/irs/ci 

4.  IRS­CI Recruiters Phone Numbers­ www.treas.gov/irs/ci/recruit/contactus.htm 

5.  US Treasury Jobs­ www.ustreas.gov 

6.  US Office Of Personnel Management (OPM)­ www.opm.gov 

7.  USAJOBS­ www.usajobs.opm.gov 

8.  Government Student Job­ www.studentjobs.gov 

9.  US Department of Commerce­ www.commerce.gov 

10. Federal Government Salaries 2004­ www.opm.gov/oca/payrates 

11. Federal Law Enforcement Salary 2004­ 

http://www.opm.gov/oca/04tables/indexLEO.asp 

12. First Gov­ www.firstgov.gov 

13. US Department of Justice­ www.usdoj.gov 

14. Department of Defense­ www.dod.gov 

15. Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)­ www.fbi.gov 

16. National Security Agency (CIA)­ www.nsa.gov 

17. Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)­ www.cia.gov 

18. US Secret Service­ www.treas.gov/usss 

19. US Customs Service­ www.customs.treas.gov 

20. Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms­ www.atf.treas.gov 

21. US Department of Transportation­ www.dot.gov 

22. US Transportation Security Administration (Airport Security)­ www.tsa.gov 

23. US Department of Agriculture­ www.usda.gov 
24. US Department of Education­ www.ed.gov/index.jhtml 

25. US Department of Energy­ www.energy.gov/engine/content.do
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